
 
From: Chambers - Watson VP  
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2016 4:35 PM 

To: 'Gabrielle Starr'; Nigel Ward; brent.ferguson@aigroup.asn.au; Sophie Margaret Whish; 'Bronwyn 

Byrnes' 
Subject: AM2015/1 - Four yearly review of modern awards - Family and domestic violence clause  

 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached amended directions issued by Vice President Watson and a Notice of Listing in 
relation to the above matter. Given that amended directions and a Notice of Listing have been 
issued, the Commission assumes that the ACTU no longer requires the matter to be listed for 
mention.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Ingrid Fraser 
Associate to Vice President Watson 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: +61 3 8656 4521 
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au 
 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
www.fwc.gov.au 

 

mailto:brent.ferguson@aigroup.asn.au
chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/


 

Fair Work Act 2009  
s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards 

Family and domestic violence clause 
(AM2015/1) 
VICE PRESIDENT WATSON                    MELBOURNE, 20 MAY 2016 

 
The following amended directions are made by consent: 
 

1. The Australian Council of Trade Unions (ACTU), the Australian Chamber of 
Commerce & Industry (ACCI) and the Australian Industry Group (Ai Group) are to 
confer to determine if consensus can be reached on an agreed statement of facts, or 
something to similar effect. If agreement is reached any such document is to be filed 
by 4.00pm on 1 July 2016.  
 

2. Any party who intends to file “expert” evidence is to provide the names of experts and 
a short outline of the nature of their evidence to AMOD within 4 weeks of the experts 
being engaged.  
 

3. The ACTU and any other interested party supporting the introduction of Family and 
domestic violence leave shall file comprehensive written submissions and any witness 
statements or documentary material on which the party seeks to rely on by 4.00pm on 
1 June 2016.  
 

4. The ACCI and Ai Group and any party opposing the introduction of Family and 
domestic violence leave shall file comprehensive written submissions and any witness 
statements or documentary material on which the party seeks to rely on by 4.00pm on 
15 September 2016.  
 

5. The ACTU and any other interested party supporting the introduction of Family and 
domestic violence leave shall file written submissions and evidence in reply by 30 
September 2016.  
 

6. The matter will be listed for a directions hearing on or about 3 October 2016 for the 
purpose of scheduling the evidence.  
 

7. The matter will be listed for hearing from 14 November to 2 December 2016 in 
Melbourne.  

 
 
 
VICE PRESIDENT  

  

AMENDED DIRECTIONS 



 

 
 

 

Notice of Listing  
 

 
 
 

Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards 
  
Section: s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards 
  
Subject: Family and domestic violence clause 
  
Matter Number: AM2015/1 
  
  

 

Listing Details: 

The above matter is listed for Hearing, before a Full Bench at: 

10:00am 
14 – 18 November 2016 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne 

 

10:00am 
21 – 25 November 2016 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne 

10:00am 
28 November – 2 December 2016 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Inquiries: 

All inquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Ingrid Fraser  
Phone: (03) 8656 4521, email: chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au, Fax: (03) 9655 0401. 

Fair Work Commission, 20 May 2016 04:05 pm 
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